Amber Noworatzky

From: Nick Reimer

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 3:17 PM

To: Amber Noworatzky

Subject: FW:S. 15th Street at Madison Street pictures

Attachments: 1000001906.jpg; 1000001905.jpg; 1000001907.jpg; 1000001904.jpg
For the PS Agenda

Nick Reimer |Chief of Police

City of Manitowoc | Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay St. | Manitowoc WI 54220

P: (920) 686.6573| F: (920) 686.6588

W10
P POLICE ™,

"We are committed to providing excellent police service and an unrelenting pursuit of justice, while maintaining order and
securing a safe environment for everyone."

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the
infended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named
recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another,
use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of
the communication. Thank you.

From: Tyler Hill <thill@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2024 2:01 AM

To: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Jason Orth <JasonOrth@co.manitowoc.wi.us>; Corie Pusel
<cpusel@manitowoc.org>

Subject: S. 15th Street at Madison Street pictures

Hello,

In reference to our earlier discussion, attached are four photos from every point of view, while coming to the
intersection of South 15" street and Madison Street. There was not a lot of people at the bar tonight, but there were
some cars parked near the intersection. There is no signs for “No Parking from here to corner” on any of the corners of
the intersection. If stop signs are decided to benefit the intersection, my recommendation would be to put them on
Madison street for WB/EB. The intersection to the north has them on Columbus Street for EB/WB traffic. South 15"
Street then comes to a T-intersection at the elementary school. Let me know if you have any further questions.
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